
AGENDA
COUNCILMEETING

MUNICIPALDISTRICTOFPINCHERCREEK
May27, 2014

ImmediatelyfollowingPublicHearingforBylaw1251-14

A. ADOPTIONOFAGENDA

B. DELEGATIONS

1)LivingstoneRangeRecreationParkSociety–WillowValleySchool’s100YearCelebration
LetterfromLivingstoneRangeRecreationParkSociety, datedMay14, 2014

2)ChinookAreaLandUsersAssociation (CALUA) 
EmailfromCALUA, datedMay11, 2014

C. MINUTES

1)CouncilMeetingMinutes –May13, 2014

D. UNFINISHEDBUSINESS

1)WatertonBiosphereReserve
EmailfromWatertonBiosphereReserve, datedApril29, 2014

2)PattonPark
LetterfromDennisOlson, datedMay6, 2014

3)StatementofCashPosition
MonthendingApril2014

4)CastleMountain
DraftResolution

E. CHIEFADMINISTRATOR’SREPORTS

Operations1) 

a)SouthernAlbertaGrazingSchoolforWomanSponsorship
ReportfromDirectorofOperations, datedMay12, 2014

b)ImprovementstoUnimprovedRoadRight-Of-Way –RR30-3
ReportfromDirectorofOperations, datedMay20, 2014

c)LandfillIncineratorProject
ReportfromDirectorofOperations, datedMay12, 2014

d)CowleyLundbreckRegionalWaterSystemAgreements
ReportfromDirectorofOperations, datedMay14, 2014

e)OperationsReport
ReportfromDirectorofOperations,datedMay21, 2014

f)BridgeAbutmentSlopeRepairsandOtherWork –ForInformation
LetterfromWSP, datedMay16, 2014

PlanningandDevelopment2) 

FinanceandAdministration3) 

Municipal4) 

a)CAOReport
ReportfromCAO, datedMay22, 2014

F. CORRESPONDENCE

ActionRequired1) 

a)2014PincherCreekRodeoParade
InvitationfromChamberofCommerce, receivedMay12, 2014

ForInformation2) 

a)2014EnergizeWorkshop
LetterfromAlbertaTourism, ParksandRecreation, datedMay7, 2014



G. COMMITTEEREPORTS / DIVISIONALCONCERNS

CouncillorGrantMcNab –Division1

CouncillorFredSchoening –Division2

CouncillorGarryMarchuk –Division3

ReeveBrianHammond -Division4

CouncillorTerryYagos –Division5

H. IN-CAMERA

1)Property

I.NEWBUSINESS

J. ADJOURNMENT



B1















B2



StephanR. Blum, Ph.D., P.Eng., VPCALUA

MDofPincherCreek

Councilofthe

May27, 2014



Conclusions, Concerns

LandDevaluation
WindEfficiency

WindPlayers WindQueue
OilvsGasFootprint

Trends

12345678AGENDA



OilvsGas



HistoricaldigressionofNorthAmericanOil & GasPrices
DataAssemblyforAESOStudy

Oil & GasPrice
Gapopening

Crude
NG

OilPrices \[USD/barrel\] 140120100 80604020 0
2013Aug

2010Nov

2008Feb

2005May

2002Sep

1999Dec

1997Mar
86420141210

GasPrices \[USD/GJ\] 



CostofOilvs. Gas

approximateenergyreleasedbyburningonebarrel(42U.S.gallonsThebarrelofoilequivalent(BOE)isaunitofenergybasedonthe
Withthegrowthinshalegasexploitation, naturalgaswillbe

95C$perbarrel=15.57C$/GJ3.92C$/GJ

USIRS:1barrelofoilisequivalentto6.1GJ. Oiliscurrently4timesmoreexpensivethanGas. 

cheapfortheforeseeablefuture. 

or159litres)ofcrudeoil. 

GasPrice: OilPrice: 



WindEfficiency



WindEnergyEfficiency

1,087MW * 8,760hrs / year = 9,522GWh / year

8,760hrsperyear2,574/9,522 = 27% 
Reconciliation



Footprint



FootprintperMW
60acres / 800MW = 0.075acresperMW

WindfarmfootprintperMWis1,750timeshigherthanNGplant

ShepardGasPlant

500kWofpowerperturbine (33% capacityfactor) 

67acres / 0.5MW = 134acresperMW

15turbinesper1,000acres

67acres / windturbine

WindFarm



WindPlayers



TheTopTenofWindPower thewindenergysector. perspectiveCanadaisplayersisaCanadiancompany, i.e. fromaNoneofthe10largenotbenefittingfrom

manufacturing

Vestas, Denmark:14.8%Sinovel, China:11.1%GEWind, USA:9.6%Goldwind, China:9.5%Enercon, Germany:7.2%Suzlon, India:6.9%Dongfang, China:6.7%Gamesa, Spain:6.6%Siemens, Germany5.9%UnitedPower, China4.2% 

12345678910



Trends



Trends

Negawatthour -Theenergy-conservationbusinessisboomingTransAltaofficialsapprovedplantshutdowns, documentsshow
Germanysenergytransition -Sunny, windy, costlyanddirty

CommoditypricesfallamidweakChinesetradedata
NextU.S. energyboom? Batteriesandyourrooftop

WallStreetJournal -March10, 2014TheEconomist January18, 2014
TheEconomistMarch11, 2014CalgaryHerald March1, 2014CalgaryHerald -March7, 2014

CTVNewsMarch10, 2014
AmericanGasforEurope



LandDevaluation



LandValuation / Devaluation

320

ParcelSize \[Acres\] 

MountainView 160
AgriculturalWaterFront

1050

2,000 % 1,000 % 

ofagriculturalvalue\] 
ScenicValuePremium



Altalinkcurrent potentiallines



LandDevaluation



WindQueue



AESONIDDocument



WindInterests -GLEC

470 * 27%  = 130MW



AltalinkMap



Conclusions



Keynumbers UneconomicalinAlbertaswholesaleelectricity
EnergyEfficiencyofwindfarmsisonly25-30% Footprintofwindfarmsisalmost2,000times

Fossilback-upisrequirednoCO2benefits
Onaperenergybasisoilis4timesmore

expensivethanNaturalGas

largerthatgasplants

market



Concerns

LargeScaleinfrastructureprojectscannotbebuiltonuncertainty

BeresonsiblestewardsofAlbertasdiversity

Eliminateunnecessarylines -GLEC
Volatilityisnotgoodforlongtermplanning

RiskofmortgagingthefutureofAlbertans

WindenergyisuncertainandriskyAvoidunnecessarycostsLong-termdestructionofmajestyRe-assessmentofNeed



ThankYou



C1
MINUTES8363

MUNICIPALDISTRICTOFPINCHERCREEKNO. 9
REGULARCOUNCILMEETING

MAY13, 2014

TheRegularMeetingoftheCounciloftheMunicipalDistrictofPincherCreekNo. 9washeldon
Tuesday, May13,2014intheCouncilChambersoftheMunicipalDistrictBuilding, PincherCreek,  
Alberta. 

PRESENTReeveBrianHammond,CouncillorsGarryMarchuk, FredSchoening,andTerryYagos

ABSENTCouncillorGrantMcNab

STAFFChiefAdministrativeOfficerWendyKay, DirectorofOperationsLeoReedyk, Director
ofDevelopmentandCommunityServicesRolandMilliganandExecutiveAssistantTara
Cryderman

ReeveBrianHammondcalledtheCouncilMeetingtoorder, thetimebeing1:00pm. 

A. ADOPTIONOFAGENDA

CouncillorTerryYagos 14/183

MovedthattheCouncilAgendaforMay13, 2014beamended, theamendmentsasfollows: 

Addition:Municipal4(d) –SummerGamesVolunteerAppreciationBBQ

Addition:Municipal4(e) –EconomicDevelopmentCommitteeRecommendation

AndthattheAgendabeapprovedasamended. 

Carried

B. DELEGATIONS

1)WatertonBiosphereReserve

NoraMannerswithWatertonBiosphereReserveappearedasadelegationtospeakaboutthe
WatertonBiosphereReserve. 

APowerPointpresentationwasshown. 

EndorsementfromtheMDwasrequested.  

Participationinrecognizinglocalprioritieswasrequested. 

2)PattonPark

DennisOlsonappearedasadelegationtospeaktothefuturedevelopmentofPattonPark.  

Formingacommitteewassuggested. Thestakeholdersofthecommitteewassuggested. 

Communitymeetingswerediscussed.  

C. MINUTES

1)AgriculturalServiceBoardMinutes

CouncillorTerryYagos14/184

MovedthatthedraftAgriculturalServiceBoardMinutesofMay1, 2014bereceivedas
information. 

Carried



8364
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
May13, 2014

2)CouncilMeetingMinutes

CouncillorFredSchoening14/185

MovedthattheCouncilMeetingMinutesofApril22, 2014beapprovedaspresented. 

Carried

3)PublicHearingMeetingMinutes –Bylaw1247-14

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/186

MovedthatthePublicHearingMeetingMinutesofApril22, 2014beapprovedaspresented. 

Carried

D. UNFINISHEDBUSINESS

1)LandUseBylaw, AmendingBylaw1247-14, Rezoning

CouncillorFredSchoening14/187

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofDevelopmentandCommunityservices, dated
May7,2013,regardingLandUseBylaw, AmendingBylaw1247-14, Rezoning, bereceived; 

AndthatBylawNo. 1247-14, beingLandUseBylawAmendment,begivensecondreading. 

Defeated

E. CHIEFADMINISTRATOR’SREPORTS

1)Operations

a)Policy307 -DustControl

CouncillorFredSchoening 14/188

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofOperations, datedMay7, 2014, regardingPolicy307
DustControl, bereceived; 

AndthatCouncilapprovetheamendmentstoPolicy307 –DustControlaspresented. 

Carried

b)AlbertaTransportationWeedSprayingContract2014

CouncillorTerryYagos14/189

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofOperations, datedMay8, 2014, regardingAlberta
TransportationWeedSprayingContract2014, bereceived; 

AndthatCouncilauthorizetheReeveandCAOtosigntheContractonbehalfofthe
Municipality. 

Carried



8365
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
May13, 2014

c)OperationsReport

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/190

MovedthattheOperationsReportfortheperiodofApril17, 2014toMay7, 2014, bereceived
asinformation. 

Carried

2)PlanningandDevelopment

a)LandUseBylaw, AmendingBylaw1252-14-Aquaculture

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/191

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofDevelopmentandCommunityServices, dated
May7,2014regardingLandUseBylaw, AmendingBylaw1252-14, Aquaculture, bereceived; 

AndthatBylawNo. 1252-14, beingthebylawtoamendLandUseBylaw1140-08begivenfirst
reading; 

AndfurtherthattherequiredPublicHearingbescheduledforJune10,2014at1:00pm. 

Carried

3)FinanceandAdministration

a)StatementofCashPosition

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/192

MovedthatthestatementofcashpositionforthemonthendingApril2014betabledto
May27,2014. 

Carried

4)Municipal

a)CitizensonPatrol (COPs) RequestforFunding

CouncillorTerryYagos14/193

Movedthatfurtherinformationregardingthespecificamountoffundingrequestedbereturned
toCouncilfortheirconsideration.  

Carried

CouncillorFredSchoening14/194

MovedthattheDistractedDrivingStatsBlitzheldonApril30, 2014bereceivedasinformation; 

Andthataletterbereturned, withacopysenttotheTownofPincherCreek, thankingCOPsfor
thisinformation. 

Carried

b)ProposedJointPlanningSession –MunicipalPartnership

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/195

MovedthattheMDparticipateandcostsharewiththeTownofPincherCreekinaJoint
StrategicPlanningSession. 

Defeated



8366
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
May13, 2014

c)CAOReport

CouncillorTerryYagos14/196

MovedthatCouncilreceiveforinformation, theChiefAdministrativeOfficer’sreportforthe
periodofApril4, 2014toApril17, 2014. 

Carried

d)SummerGamesVolunteerAppreciationBBQ

AllCouncillorswillbeattendingtheSummerGamesVolunteerAppreciationBBQ.  

e)EconomicDevelopmentCommitteeRecommendation

CouncillorFredSchoening14/197

MovedthattheletterfromTownofPincherCreek, regardingEconomicDevelopmentCommittee
Recommendation, datedMay9, 2014, bereceived; 

AndthatCouncilappointCouncillorMarchuktotheEconomicDevelopmentCommittee.  

Carried
F. CORRESPONDENCE

1)ActionRequired

a)DayoftheHoneyBee

CouncillorGarryMarchuk 14/198

MovedthattheemailfromtheDayoftheHoneyBee, datedApril30, 2014, bereceivedas
information.  

Carried

b)ReuseandRecycleFair

CouncillorFredSchoening14/199

MovedthattheemailfromTownofPincherCreekregardingtheReuseandRecycleFair, dated
April25,2014,bereceivedasinformation.  

Carried

c)BestoftheWestWeekendRequestforSponsorship

CouncillorFredSchoening 14/200

MovedthatthebrochurefromtheBestoftheWestWeekend, requestingsponsorship, received
April25, 2014,bereceived; 

AndthattheMDbeaPlatinumSponsorbysponsoringtheBestoftheWestWeekendintheamount
of $150.00, withthemoneycomingfromAccountNo. 2-74-0-770-2765 (GrantstoGroupsand
Organizations).  

Carried

d)AlbertaTrailTracker

CouncillorTerryYagos14/201

MovedthatthemembershipformfromAlbertaTrailTracker, receivedMay6, 2014,bereceivedas
information.  

Carried



8367
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
May13, 2014

e)2019CanadaWinterGamesLetterofSupportRequest

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/202

Movedthattheemailfromthe2019CanadaWinterGamesrequestingaletterofsupport, dated
May7, 2014bereceived; 

AndthataletterofsupportbereturnedtotheCanadaGamesCouncil. 

Carried

2)ForInformationOnly

CouncillorFredSchoening14/203

Movedthatthefollowingbereceivedasinformation: 

a)AlbertaCultureDay2014
LetterfromMunicipalAffairs, datedApril24, 2014

b)ReductionofhoursattheTwinButtePostOffice
LetterfromCanadaPost, datedApril24, 2014

c)RoadBridgeProgram
LetterfromthePremierofAlberta, datedMay1, 2014

FloodRecoveryandReconstructionActd)Bill27,  
LetterfromMunicipalAffairs, datedApril16, 2014

Carried

PincherCreekFoundation

CouncillorFredSchoening14/204

MovedthattheletterfromTownofPincherCreek, regardingthePincherCreekFoundation, dated
May1, 2014, bereceivedasinformation.  

Carried

2014MunicipalEmergencyPlan

CouncillorGarryMarchuk 14/205

MovedthattheletterfromTownofPincherCreek, regarding2014MunicipalEmergencyPlan, dated
April30, 2014bereceivedasinformation.  

Carried

G. COMMITTEEREPORTS

CouncillorGrantMcNab –Division1
NotPresent

CouncillorFredSchoening –Division2
FamilyandCommunitySupportServices

MinutesofMarch17, 2014

CouncillorGarryMarchuk –Division3
OldmanRiverRegionalServicesCommission

MinutesofFebruary13, 2014
AlbertaSouthwest

AlbertaSouthwestBulletinMay2014
AlbertaSouthwestMinutes, April2, 2014



8368
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
May13, 2014

CastleMountain
ProposedResolutionofCouncilinSupportofCastleMountainResort

CouncillorGarryMarchuk 14/206

MovedthatAdministrationbedirectedtodraftaletterofsupportforCastleMountainResortand
returnittoCouncilfortheirreviewandconsideration.  

Carried

ReeveBrianHammond -Division4
MayorsandReeves

CouncillorTerryYagos –Division5
Crowsnest –PincherCreekLandfillAssociation

FinancialStatementsfortheyearendingDecember31, 2013
OldmanWatershedSteeringCommittee

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/207

Movedthatthecommitteereportsbereceivedasinformation. 

Carried
H.INCAMERA

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/208

MovedthatCouncilandStaffmoveIn-Cameratodiscussonelegalandonepersonnelissue,thetime
being2:57pm. 

Carried

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/209

MovedthatCouncilandStaffmoveoutofIn-Camera, thetimebeing3:56pm.  

Carried

I.NEWBUSINESS

1)WaterLicenseTemporaryTransferRequest

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/210

MovedthattheletterfromtheTownofPincherCreek, datedMay2, 2014,bereceived; 

AndthattheMDsupportstheproposal,inprinciple,todeviseamutuallybeneficialplanforboth
communities; 

AndthattheDirectorofOperationsmeetwithAlRoth, TownofPincherCreekDirectorof
Operations,todraftaproposalandreturnittoCouncilfortheirconsideration.  

Carried

2)FederalGrantConsultant

CouncillorFredSchoening14/211

MovedthattheMDcostsharewiththeTownofPincherCreektomeetwithaFederalGrant
consultant. 

Carried



8369
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
May13, 2014

J.ADJOURNMENT

CouncillorTerryYagos14/212

MovedthatCounciladjournthemeeting, thetimebeing4:00pm. 

Carried

REEVE

CHIEFADMINISTRATIVEOFFICER



D1

























































D2









D3



D4



E1a





E1b











E1c





























































E1d

































































































































































E1e













E1f









E4a



F1a



F2a




















